Question & Answers for Community Based Intervention and Therapy Program (CBIT) RFP# GB2024-100-22

Questi | RFP RFP .
on # Section Heading Q= AL
1 Can DHR confirm that the only change from the previously issued | Vendor should review
CBIT RFP is the requirement for the number of therapists per current RFP and compare to
team (previously two per team, now one per team)? previous.
2 Section 3.0 | SCOPE  OF | Has DHR contracted with any vendors for these services? No
PROJECT
3 Section3.2 | STAFF AND | |s it allowable for the Therapist to carry a separate caseload from | Services to be performed
géSS'EIR_%AI'?O the Specialists, or would each case served by the team be expected | by team
NS to have sessions conducted by both the Therapist and the
Specialist?
4 Section 3.2 | STAFF AND | s there any flexibility on the requirement of one full time Family | One per team
géSS’EIR_IC()?I'?O Search and Engagement Specialist per team (i.e. could one FTE be
NS utilized to support multiple teams)?
5 Section 5.0 | COST The staffing structure does not seem financially viable compared | Based on expected
PROPOSAL to the $100/day rate. How did DHR calculate the $100/day rate? | Services, hours, etc.
6 Section 5.0 | COST Can providers bill Medicaid in addition to the per diem? No
PROPOSAL
7 Section 5.0 | Cost Proposal | Can you confirm that the rate of $100/day is not negotiable, even | Rate for the service will be
if projected costs are higher than this based on the required set.
staffing structure outlined in the RFP?




Questi RFP RFP _
on# | Section Heading Question Answer
8 Section 5.0 | Cost Proposal

Can you confirm that Alabama Medicaid has the ability to pay the
per diem rate of $100/day for each day of CBIT program

enrollment (note just on days of services/encounters), under code
H0037?

Medicaid per diem rate
using code H0037




